
Ed Houghton 

•

From: 
~ent: 
.·o: 
Subject: 

Ed Houghton 
August-21-12 8:16 PM 
Sara Almas; Larry Irwin; Marjory Leonard 
Re: Marta 

It is disappointing and especially after what we heard she was saying about the DM. 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

Original Message ----­
From: Sara Almas 
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 08:05 PM 
To: Larry Irwin; Ed Houghton; Marjory Leonard 
Subject: Re: Marta 

EHH0000010 

There has been a million mtgs with her on this! I was venting Marj today that I am sick and 
tired with mtg with her! 

I am a little disappointed, too! 
s 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

Original Message -----
From: Larry Irwin 

•

,, -ent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 07:54 PM 
o: Ed Houghton; Sara Almas; Marjory Leonard 

Subject: RE: Marta 

I was my understanding that she was stepping back based on her 2 week vacation. 
I suspected she would have inquired upon her return on the status. Also I believe Marjory was · 
discussing the Staff Report with her today at the DH meeting and she was copied on the draft 
sent out on Monday. Go figure 

-----Original Message----­
From: Ed Houghton 
Sent: August-21-12 7:42 PM 
To: Sara Almas; Marjory Leonard; Larry Irwin 
Subject: Marta 

Guys: 

Dale West just told me that Marta felt left out of the Central Park solution we are putting 
together. I told him that she advised us that she would be away for 2 weeks during this time 
and in fact was planning to be off on the 27th. This really upsets me that we are scrambling 
to do what Council has asked and she tells another Councillor that we are leaving her out. 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 


